
34 HISTORY OF

played “Peter’s Mass,” which was a favorite 
in those days. Mr. Klingler was still in the 
city, and, though in poor health, appeared in 
the organ loft occasionally, when at Father 
Murray’s request, he would again sit at the 
organ and delight the congregation with his 
marvellous touch.

Mrs. Klingler was so much attached to 
St. Basil’s Choir that, though living in the 
eastern part of the city, she would walk up 
to St. Basil’s on Sundays to High Mass and 
Vespers, and assist the College students, son.» 
of whom formed the choir. Among the 
students whose voices were most noted, Mr. 
John Quinlan, Father Maddigan, and Mr. 
Frank McMahon, may be mentioned.

We shall return to the choir further on and 
speak of the good work done there nearer our 
own time.

The first marriage recorded in St. Basil’s 
Register is that of John Kwam, of Hog’s Hol­
low, and Bridget Miller (widow, née Burke), 
of Hog’s Hollow', January 11th, 1858. Rev.


